
Appendix B 

Correspondence 

 

This Appendix documents some key communications with stakeholders in the Mill Plaza Study 
Committee process, including Mill Plaza owner John Pinto, neighbors of the Plaza, the 
University of New Hampshire, the Durham Town Council, Planning Board and Library Board of 
Trustees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Library Board of Trustees, MPSC-AIANH150 Design Teams, and Town Council 
FROM: Mill Plaza Study Committee 
DATE:  January 17, 2008 
RE:  Library Site/ Roadway Proposal 
 
 
At our January 16, 2008 meeting we discussed the outline of a proposal for initiating the 
redevelopment of the Mill Plaza with the building of a new Town library.  We voted 
unanimously to recommend that the Library Board of Trustees, our design teams, and the Town 
Council consider this idea in more detail over the next few months.  Please note that we put 
forward this idea contingent on how and if such a “Phase I” proposal is integrated into and 
compatible with our final recommendations for the entire site (expected Spring 2008). 
 
Features of the idea are as follows. 
 

• A publicly-owned site for a new Town library at the southeast corner of the property 
would be developed as Phase I of the redevelopment.  This would provide the creation of 
a vibrant new public space for our community and our children in the near term.  This 
would also serve as a community-oriented catalyst for future development of the site.  
This location would allow for green space around the library and a permanent non-
motorized buffer between the Mill Plaza and the Faculty Neighborhood (i.e., the library 
footprint would preclude motor vehicle traffic between the Plaza and Chesley Drive). 
 

• A publicly-owned roadway, including a path for pedestrians and bicycles, would be 
constructed leading to the library site along College Brook from the current Mill Road 
entrance.  The construction of this “library parkway” would allow for placement of new 
subsurface utilities for the library and for future development.  A two-story library at the 
end of the road would provide a much needed visual anchor and draw visitors to the back 
of the Plaza site. As considered in our various designs for the entire site, this road would 
eventually join with a future motor vehicle entrance from Main Street (the Committee is 
still considering where and how that important connection should best be placed).   

 
• The area along College Brook, including the two “land-locked” vacant parcels across the 

Brook, would serve as an enhanced naturalized area that would provide multiple 
functions:  open and green space, flood storage, water quality filtration, wildlife habitat, 
public non-motorized access, and a buffer for the residential neighborhoods adjacent to 
the site.  This could be secured by deed restrictions (or other legal instruments) on future 
development. 

 
• The remainder of the Mill Plaza site would become an attractive, accessible “village 

center” of developable land presenting a range of future possibilities that the MPSC and 
the design teams are considering and will present to the property owner and Town 
Council in the coming months.  In short, Phase I would allow for a new Town library 



soon, catalyze future redevelopment, buffer residential neighborhoods, enhance College 
Brook, and not preclude a number of design choices yet to be made for the rest of the site. 

 
Of course, there are numerous details and issues that all parties will have to consider.  Such a 
Phase I approach should ensure significant financial and other benefits for the Town’s citizens as 
compared to any costs that may be imposed.  In the intermediate term, before the rest of the site 
is redeveloped, issues concerning the new road and the current parking lot, such as access and 
snow removal, will have to be addressed.  Numerous issues such as grade, drainage, stormwater 
management, and so forth, will have to be addressed in detail.  Lastly, as noted before, such an 
approach has to be part and parcel of the longer-term, larger vision for the entire site. 
 
We look forward to your consideration. 
 



 



 



 


